

CSU CHANNEL ISLANDS TRANSPORTATION SUBCOMMITTEE MEETING NOTES
Thursday November 30, 2023 / 2:00 PM.

A regular meeting of the Transportation Sub-Committee of the Physical Master Plan Committee was held on Thursday, November 30, 23 at 2:00 PM via Zoom: <https://csuci.zoom.us/j/89816650654>

1. Call to Order
 - a. 2:03 PM
2. Roll Call/ Introductions
 - a. Committee Attendees: Christopher Jetton, Karly Ibrahim, Mary Laurence, Cindy Derrico, Hayley Van Arsdell Morrison, Terry Tarr, Amanda Clarke, Nancy Deans, Josephine Alvarez-Martinez
 - b. Absent Committee Attendees: Celina Zacarias, Roxane Beigel-Coryell, Theresa Avila
 - c. Members of the Public: Matt Miller, Amanda DeZavala, Michael Clemson
3. Reports
 - a. Outreach Update (K. Ibrahim)
 - i. Alternative Transformation material was distributed across 3 different digital screens
 - ii. Met with CI View with alternative modes of transportation material, and they stated that there was not enough information for an article to be written, but they will do an Instagram post with the information
 - iii. Commuter Week was a huge success and Metrolink came to table with TPS
 - iv. VCTC fliers for the College Ride program and they were dispersed through Communications and PR to be placed on the bulletin boards throughout campus
 - b. Rule 211 Survey Numbers (C. Jetton)
 - i. 1488 total employees (staff, faculty, student assistants)
 - ii. 81% campus wide completed; 1211 participants completed the survey, 277 non-participants
 - iii. SA- 72%, BFA- 92%, OTP- 100%, UA- 86%, AA- 76%
 - c. Safe Parking (C. Jetton)
 - i. Met with Senators Parks and Clarke on a request for overnight parking for long range commutes; there are challenges with students sleeping in their vehicles over night and the safety of the students
 - d. Zipcar (K. Ibrahim)
 - i. Reduced to 1 Zipcar on campus (A5 Parking lot, near housing); Zipcar took Town Center car away due to low usage
 - e. VCTC Bus Reader (K. Ibrahim)
 - i. IT is coming on Monday December 4th to roll out the new system so that students only need to activate their student IDs for the bus only once, instead of every semester. Hopefully starting January 1, 2024; new system will help track ridership
4. Closing Comments / Questions
 - a. Parking has serious budget issues. Unless changes are made/find an alternate funding source for VCTC bus or implement a transportation fee, parking is tapping into the operational reserves. Will end up in the red by 2025 - 2026. Need to explore other sustainable funding sources. (C. Jetton)
 - b. The cost of VCTC is rising next fiscal year (M. Miller)
 - c. Category 5 fee Vs. Category 2 fee, potential options; Category 2 fee would help with alternative transportation (C. Derrico)
 - d. Paying for transportation out of parking fund currently, should have a separate funding source for transportation (C. Jetton)



- e. CO will not let us go bankrupt; will have more concrete details as we get closer to needing a solution (M. Clemson)
- 5. Adjournment
 - a. Call to 2:48 PM

Next meeting: Spring 2024 semester; Thursday February 22nd at 10:00 AM.